

Good Morning Fiona,

I refer to your email below regarding the proposed modification to the Banksmeadow Waste Transfer Terminal development consent.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted information and raises no objection to the proposed modifications to Condition 23 subject to the following condition is incorporated into the consent issued by the Department:

23B. Works Authorisation Deed (WAD) with Roads and Maritime for the works must be executed prior to the commencement of operations.

If you like to discuss this matter further, please call me on 8849 2219.

Regards

Pahee Rathan
Senior Land Use Planner
Network Management | Journey Management
T 02 8849 2219
www.rms.nsw.gov.au
Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services
27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150